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From: CNOC
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013 8:17 AM
To: Border Protection Operations
Ce: [DM WA Christmas Island]
Subject: SIEV - Information Received [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Morning,
0805 AEST phone call received from Cl on call.

Cl received a call at 0800 AEST from a person in Melbourne, whose neighbour knows a person on board a possible
SIEV. Vessel is currently heading for Cl however is lost.

Phone number for person on board supplied is SIS No further details received.
Regards
22(1)(a)(ii)

Customs National Operations Centre
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City ACT 2601

Ws22(1)(a)(ii) q522(1)(a)(i)
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From: CNOC
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013 10:12 AM
To: Border Protection Operations; RCCAUS ‘
Subject: FW: AMSA SAR 2013/4816: Vessel requesting assistance approximately 70nr.n‘north of
Christmas Island: SITREP 01 as at 0350 Tuesday 16 July 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

From: ZZ0B00]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013 9:48 AM
To: CNOC

Subject: RE: AMSA SAR 2013/4816: Vessel requesting assistance approximately 70nm north of Christmas Island:
SITREP 01 as at 0350 Tuesday 16 July 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

CNOC

I received a call from another SZHll person regarding SAR 4816 advising the vessel was taking on water.
Please pass on g number to RCC: SN further information is required.

Regards

522(1)(a)(i)

Indian Ocean Territories

Australian Customs & Border Protection Service
PO Box 264, Christmas Island WA 6798

BHS22(1)(a)(1)
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From: CNOC

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013 10:44 AM

To: Border Protection Operations; RCCAUS

Subject: FW: Telephone Call rec'd [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Sent; T
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013 10:40 AM

To: CNOC
[olels22(1)(a)(i)
Subject: Telephone Call rec’d [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

CNOC

s22(1)(a)(i)

* Manager |OT received a telephone call at 0730G in Customs House, Christmas Island

e (Caller named
o on a vessel en-route to Christmas Island with approx. 200PI1 in trouble -

e Vessel is taking on water and they are unable to remove water from boat

e All people on boat are tired, sick and very scared.

e Engine is still running at this time

e Location is approx. 67nm from Christmas Island

O s22(1)(a) (i) provided following detail : 914 south x 105.38 west
o Many of the people on the boat are

Melbourne caller can be contacted for further detail.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

22N Indian Ocean Territories
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
Customs House, Gaze Ro i
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From: rccaus@amsa.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013 12:06 PM
To: Border Protection Operations
Subject: 2013/4816 - RCC COORDINATION
Importance: Low

SUBJ:
AUSSAR: 2013/4816 - RCC AUSTRALIA COORDINATION 1. RCC HAS BEEN ADVISED BY CONTACT IN AUSTRALIA, AFTER

CALL FROM VESSEL, THAT THE VESSEL IS TAKING WATER AND IS HEAVY. 230N
s22(1)(a)(ii)
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If you have received this transmission in error please note that that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments and any use of this
material is prohibited. Please notify the sender by return email and delete all copies of this transmission and

attachments.
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From: %

Sent: uesday, uly 2013 3:51 AM

To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION]; Border Protection Operations

Cc: Customs Media

Subject: AMSA SAR 2013/4816: Vessel requesting assistance approximately 70nm north of

Christmas Island: SITREP 01 as at 0350 Tuesday 16 July 2013 [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-
Official-Use-Only]

AMSA SAR 2013/4816: Vessel requesting assistance approximately 70nm north of Christmas Island: SITREP 01 as
at 0350 Tuesday 16 July 2013

1

At approximately 0245 AEST today, the Rescue Coordination Centre (RCC) advised Border Pratection
Command (BPC) that they had received a call from a person on a vessel approximately 70nm north of
Christmas Island, and inside the Indonesian Search and Rescue Region.

The caller stated the vessel was stopped, and taking on water.

The caller also stated there were 180 people on board.

Australian Maritime Security Operations Centre
Border Protection Command
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

Phone (02) ZZI0E0H)

Fax (02) 6275 6275
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